

# Professional Profile



## CARLIENE M. ANDERSON

Senior Sales Associate

CA License 01212964

### CAREER SUMMARY

Carliene began her career in real estate with G&E|WestMar in 1999 focusing on the purchase, leasing, management, and disposition of office and retail projects including development. During her tenure with WestMar she has negotiated approximately 200 transactions totaling over 465,000 square feet and valued at nearly \$33 million. She currently represents projects valued at over \$90 million.

Carliene has worked with such national and regional clients as Wells Fargo Bank, John Hancock Life, Crown Life, Jade Enterprises, JP Morgan Chase, AIG, Prudential, Starbucks, Subway, Avis, and numerous private investors.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present: Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA  
*Senior Sales Associate*
- 1999 - 2007: WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA  
*Broker*
- 1988 - 1999: John Burnham and Company, Temecula, CA  
*Commercial Real Estate Sales*  
*Commercial Property and Asset Management*
- 1979 - 1989: Central Savings & Loan, San Diego, CA  
*Assistant Vice President*  
*Director of Property Management and General Services*
- 1972 - 1979: Pain, Pippin & Cluff, San Diego, CA  
*Paralegal Specializing in Real Estate Law*

### EDUCATION

- University of California - San Diego - Bachelors Degree



**GRUBB & ELLIS**  
WestMar

*Independently Owned & Operated*

# Professional Profile



- University of San Diego - Certified Paralegal

## **CARLIENE ANDERSON (CONTINUED)**

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- National Association of Office and Industrial Parks (NAIOP) - Member
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member
- Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute (CCIM) - Candidate

### **COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

- Bank of Commerce - Advisory Board of Directors



*Independently Owned & Operated*